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Mr. Dick Cutcher NV5E-214L10
Champion Motor Coach PE04-008
331 Graham Road

P.O. Box 153

Imlay City, MI 48444

Dear Mr. Cutcher:

On Jexmary 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investipation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen busss manufactured by Goshen
Cuach and built on General Motors and Ford cutaway chassis (PE04-008).

Thlsl"rﬁlmnnaryﬁvalunhm was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment fire in &
Gosghen s, which resulted in & fatality.

ODI is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Champrion has experienced any
complaints regarding this issue. The purpose of this letter is 1o request peer information from
your comnpany that is intended to assist ODI in its investigation by providing information about
YOUT COmpany's eXxpericnce regarding engine compartment fires. NHTSA requests that all
information be identified as “NHTSA Fils PE04-008.”

Quecstions regarding content and fonmat should be reviewed with Mr. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke.[ oy(@nhisa dot gov.

Unless uthme stated in the text, the following definition applies to thege information requests:

» Syblect vehicles: all 2000-2002 Champion buses built on General Motars and Ford
cutaway chassis manufactured for sale or lease in the United States.

= Champlon Mytor Coach: all the personnel and files of Champion including all field
personnel. :

. ged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
includes any or all of the following:

M a. fire or evidence of fire of engine components, electrical compenents or any
associated components in the engine cormpattmenit
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b. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, electrical cmnpnnenm or
any other material in the engine compartment

¢. mnokedamagemmdmmnfmkedamageufan}'cnmpnncnmmﬂmengna
department

In order to assist the current investigation, certain information is required. Pursuant to 49 U.S.C.
'§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Please repeat the
applicable question verbatim above each of your responses. For each respomse, identify the
scance of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered.

1. Furnish the tota! number of Champion buses built on General Motors and Ford cutaway
chassis rnanufactured for sale or lease in the United States.

2, Furnish the namber offand copies of all owner compleints amd field reports, studies, sarveys,
or investigations from all sources which have been received or suthorized by Champion, o
of which Champion is aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles. This
should include information pertaining to the report included with this letter. Separate the
mamber and copies of owner complaints foom other sources. ' Also, if Champicn has issped
any service or techmical bulletins, advisories, or other communications o dealexs pertaining
to the alleged defect in the subjact vehicles, pl‘ﬂ"i"ldﬂ a copy of each document. If no such
documerits have been issued, so state,

3. Identify and deacribe all accidents, subrogation ¢laims, or lawsuits kpown to Champion
pertaining to tha alleged defect (where Charnpion is or was a defendant or codefendamt},
Provide Champion’s analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle (mode] vear and
VIN), the vehicle owner, and any injnries or property damage which mey have occurred.

4, Identify and describe all sipnificant modifications or changes that could relate to the alleged *
defect in the mamufacture of the subject vehicles. The following information must be
included for each moedification or chenge:

a. the reason for the modification or change;

b. adescription of the modification or change;

c. the zpproximate calendar date on which the modification or change was incorporated -
into production; and

d. mwwhethﬂﬂ::mod:ﬁudmchangedmnpmmtswuldhenﬂemhmgedmmmﬂmr

producticn components.

5. Furrish the number of warrenty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
mode] series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim code must be
identified.

Thig letter is being sent to Champion pursuant o 49 U.S.C. § 30166, which authorizes NHTSA
to canduct any investigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and to
request reports and the production of things. It constitutes a new request for information.
Champion's failure to respond promptly and fully to this letter could subject Champion to civil



penalties pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 30165 or lead to am actiom for injunctive relief pursuant to 49
U.S.C. § 30163. {Other remedies and sanctions are available ag well.) Pleass note that

maximum civil penalties under 49 U.S.C. § 30165 have increased as a result of the recent
enacitment of the Transportation Recall Enhancement, Accountability, and Docamentation
{TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106-414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the
TREAD Agt, codified at 49 U.8.C. § 30165(b}, provides for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per
day, with a maximum of $15 million for a related series of violationa, for failing or refusing to
perform an act required under 49 U.S.C. § 30166. Thmmclndusfmlmgturespondtoﬂm '
information requests.

If Charnpicn cammot respond to nnyspumﬁcrequasturmb[mrt(s}thﬂwﬂplmutateﬂlcmasnn
why it is unable to do go. If om the bagis of attomey-client, attomey work product, or other
privilege, Champion does not submit one or more requegted documents or itemns of information
in response to this information request, Champion must provide a privilege log identifying each
document or itemn withheld, and stating the date, subject or title, the Champion, and position of
the persen(s) from, and the person(s) to whom it was sent, and the Champion and position of any
other recipient (to include all carlon copies or blind carbon copies), the npature of that
information or material, and the basis for the claim of privilege and why that privilege applies.

Champion’s response to this letter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality
request, must be submitted to this office by April 13, 2004. Please refer to PE04-008 in
Champion’s respanse to this letter. If Champion finds that it is unable to provide all of the
information requested within the time alletted, Champion must request an. extension from me at
(202) 366-4933 no latex than five businees days before the response due date. If Champion is
unable to provide all of the information requested by the original deadline, it nmust submit a
partial responge by the original deadline with whatever information Champion then has
available, even if an extension has been granted,

If Champicn claims that any of the mformation or documents provided in response to this
information request canstitute confidential commercial material within the meaming of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(4), ar are protected from disclosure pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1905, Champion must
submit supporting information together with the materials that are the suhjectofthﬂ
confidentiality request, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, to the Office of Chiaf Counssl
(NCC-113), National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20590. Champion i required to submit two copies of the documents
containing aflegedly confidential information and one copy of the documents from which
information claimed to be confidential has been deleted.

If you have any technical questions :nnnﬂnmg this matter, ploase call Luke Loy of my staffat
(202) 366-3348.

Sincerely,

Richard Boyd, Chief

Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation
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CERTIFIED MAITL,

Mr, George 1)’ Amato NVS8-214LLo
Coach & Equipment Manufactaring Corporation PED4-(M)8
130 Hotizon Park Drive .

P.Q. Box 36
Penn Yan, NY 14527

Dear Mr, D' Amato:

On January 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic

Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compartrment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses manufactured by Goshen
Coach and built on General Motors and Ford cutaway chassis (PE(Q4-008).

This Preliminary Evatuation was initiatad based on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
Goshen bus, which resalted in 2 fatality.

0D is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Coach & Equipment
Mamufacturing Corportion (Coach) has cxperienced any complaints regarding this issue. The
purpose of this letter is to request peer information from your company that is imendad to asgist
ODI in its investigation by providing information about your company's experience regarding
engine compartment fires, NHTSA requests that all infarmation be identified ag “NHTSA File
PE04-008.”

Queations regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr, Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke.Loy(@nhisa dot.gov.

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applies to these infonmation requests:

+ Subject vehicles: all 2000-2002 Coach buses built on General Motors and Ford cutaway
chasgis mamifactured for sale or lesse in the United States,

» Coach & Equipment Magufacturing Corperation: all the personnel and files of
Coach including all fieid personnel.

¢ Alleged defect: for the pmpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
inchudes any or all of the following:

a. dire or evidence of fire of engine components, electrical components or any
associated components in the engine cotnpartment
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b. melting or evidence of meking of engine components, electrical components or
any other material in the engine compartmest _

¢. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine
department

In order to assist the current investigation, certain infonmation is required. Pursuant to-49 U.S.C.
§ 30166, please provide numbered regponscs to the following questions. Please repeat the
applicable question verbatim above each of your regponses. For each respanse, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last dete the information wag gathered,

1.

Furnish the total number of Coach buses built on General Motars and Ford cutaway chagsis
menufactured for sale or lease in the United States.

Furnish the number offand copies of all owner complaints and field reports, studies, surveys,
of investigations from all rources which have been received or authorized by Coach, or of
which Coach is eware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles. This should
include information pertaining to the report inchuded with this letrer. Separate the number
and copies of owner complaints from other sources. Also, if Coach hes igmed any sexvice or
technical bulletins, advisorics, or other communications to dealers pestaining to the alleged
defect in the: subject vehicles, provide a copy of each document. If no such decuments have
been issuad, so atate.

1dentify and descaribe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits known to Coach
pertaining to the alleged defect (where Coach is or was » defendsnt or codefendant). Provide
Coach's analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle (model year and VIN), the
vehicle awner, and any injuries or property damage which may have oceurred.

Identify and describe all significant modifications or changes that could relate to the alleged
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles. The following information must be
included for sach modification or chemge: .

a, the reagan for the medification or change;

b. 8 deacription of the modification or change;

c. the approximate calendar date on which the modification or change was incorporated
into production; and '

d state whether the modified or chanped companents could be interchanged with earlier
production compornents.

Fumnish the mumber of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehictes by

‘model series code, calendar month, and problem code, Each problem clatm code must be

This letier is being sent to Coach pursuant to 49 U.S.C, § 30166, which anthorizes NHTSA to
conduct any investigation that mey be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and o
request reports and the production of things. It constitutes a new request for information.
Coach’s failure to respond promptly and fully to this letter could subyect Coach to civil penalties



pursuant to 49 T.5,C. § 301565 or lead to an action for injunctive relief putsnant to 49 U.8S.C. §
30163. (Oiher remedies and sanctions are available as well) Pleass nots that mexinmm civil

penalties under 49 U.S.C. § 30165 have increased as a result of the recent enactment of the
Trensportation Recall Enhancement, Accoumtability, and Documentation (TREAD) Act, Public
Law No. 106-414 {sighed November 1, 2000). Section 5{a) of the TREAD Act, cadified at 49
U.S.C. § 30165(b), prnvldea for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per day, with a maximum of $15
million for a related series of violations, for failing or refising to perform anmtrequ:redunder
49 U.8.C. § 30166. This itcludes failing to respond to ODI infotmation requests,

If Coach cannot respond to any specific request or subpari(s) thereof, please stata the reazon why
it is unable io do so. If on the bass of aitomey-client, attorney work product, or other privilege,
Coach does not submit one o1 more requested documents or items of information in response to
this information request, Coach mmst provide a privilepe log idenfifying sach document or item
withheld, end stating the date, subject or title, the Coach and position of the person(s) from, and
the person(s) to whom it was sent, and the Coach and pogition of eny other recipient (to include
all carbon copied or blind carbon copies), the nature of that information or material, and the basis
for the claim of privilege and why that privilege applies. .

Coach’s response to this letter, in duplicate, tapether with a copy of any confidentiality request,
must be submitted to this office by April 23, 2004. Please refer to PE04-003 in Coach’s
response to this letter. If Coach finds that it is unable to provide all of the information requested
within the time altotted, Cpach must request an extension from me at (202) 366-4933 no later
than five business days before the respanse due date. If Coach is mnahle to provide all of the
information requested by the eriginal deadline, it must submit 8 partial response by the original
deadline with whatever information Coach then has available, even if an extension has been
_gramed.

If Coach claims that any of the information or documents provided in response to this

- informetion request constitute confidential commercial material within the meaning of 5 U.8.C,
§ 552(b)(4), or are protected from disclosure pursusat to 18 U.8.C. § 1905, Coach must submit
supporting information together with the materials that arc the subject ofth:mnﬁdmha]:tyr
request, in accordance with 49.CFR Part 512, o the Office of Chief Connsel (NCC-113),
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Sevenih Street, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20590. Coach is required to submit two copies of the docamments
allegedly mnﬁdmﬂalmformah&nandonempyufﬂmducumenmﬁmnmchmfm
clpimad to be confidential has been deleted.

H you have smy technical questions l:onnmmng thiz matter, pleasa call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-3348,

Sincerely,

Okt o

Richard Boyd, Chief
Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division.
Office of Defects Investigation
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CERTIFIED MAIL :
RECETIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Vixrgil Schremmer _ NVS-214LLe
Collins Bus Corporation PEO4-008
415 West 6 Street

South Hutchinson, KS 67505

Dear Mr. Schremmer:

On Jamary 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODT) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses manufactured by Goshen
Coach and built on General Motors and Ford cotaway chassis (PE04-008),

This Preliminary Evaluation was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
Goshen bus, which resulted in s fatality.

ODI is not currently aware of any infonmation that indicates that Collins hag experienced any
complaints regarding this issue, The purpose of this ietter is to request peer informetion from
your compeny that is intended to assist ODI in its investigation by providing information about
youl' company’ s experience reganding engine compariment fires, NHTS A requests that all
information be identified as “NHTSA File PE)4-008.”

Questions regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke Loyi@nhiss dot.pov.

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applies to thege information requests:

= Sobject vehicles: all 2000-2002 Collins tuses built on General Motors and Ford cutaway
chassis manufactured for sale or leage in the United States.

s Collins Bus Corporation: all the personnel and files of Collins inchuding all field
personnel.

¢  Alleged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
includes any ot all of the following:
_ a. fire or evidence of fire of engine components, ¢lectrical components or eny
associated components in the engine cormpartment
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b. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, electrical components or
aty other material in the engine compartment

c. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine
department

In order to sssist the current investigation, certain information is required. Parsuant to 49 11.5.C.
§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Please repeat the
applicable question verbatim above each of your responses. For each response, identify the
gource of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered,

1.

2.

Fumnish the total number of Collins buses buik on General Motors and Ford cutaway chaszis
manufactured for sale or lease in the United States.

Furnish the mumber offand copies of all owner complaints and field reports, studies, surveys,
or investigations from all sources which have been received or authorized by Collins, or of
which Collins is aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, This should
inchade information pertaining to the report included with this letter. Separate the number
and copies of owner complaints from other spurces. Algo, if Collins has issued any service .
aor technicat bulleting, advisories, or other commmunications to dealers pertaining to the alteged
defect in the subject vehicles, provide a copy of each document, If no such documents have
been iszued, 5o state.

Identify and describe 4ll accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits known to Collins
pertaining to the alleped defect {(where Callins is or was a defendant or codefendant).
Provide Collins analysis of each itém, clearly identifying the vehicle (model year and VIN),
the vehicle owner, and any infuries or property damage which may have occurred.

Identify and describe all significant modifications or changes that could relate to the afleged
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles. The following information must be
included for each modification or change:

the reason for the modification or change; -

a description of the modification or change;

the approximate calendar date on which the modification or change was incorporated
into production; and

d. state whether the modified orchmgodcnmpnnants gould be interchanged with earlier

production components.

Furnish the number of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
mexde] series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim code must be
identified.

f P

This letter is being sent to Collins pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 30166, which authorizes NHTSA to
conduct any investipation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and to
requeat reports and the production of things. It constituies & new request for information.
Collins’ faiture to respond promptly and fully to this letter could subject Colling to civil penalties



pursuant to 49 U.5.C, § 30165 or lead to an action for injunctive relief pursuant to 49 U.5.C. §
30163. {Other remedies and senctions are available as well) Please note that maximum civil
penalties under 49 U.8.C. § 30165 have increased as a result of the recent enactment of the

ion Recalli Enhancement, Accountability, and Documentation (TREAD) Act, Public
Law No. 106-414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the TREBAD Act, codified at 4%
U.S.C. § 30165(b), provides for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per day, with a maximum of $15
million for a related series of violations, for failing or refusing to perform an act required under
49 U.8.C. § 30166. This includes failing to respond to ODI information requests.

If Collins cannot respond to any specific request or subpart(s) thercof, pleasc state the reason
why it is unable to do so. If on the basis of attorney-client, attormey work product, or other
privilege, Collins does not submit one or more requested documents or itema of information in
response to this informetion request, Collina mmst provide a privilege log identifying each
document or item withheld, and stating the date, subject or title, the Collins and position nf the
persan(g) from, and the person(s} to whom it was sent, and the Collins and position of any other
recipient (to include all carbon copies or blind carbon copies), the nature of that inforimation or
material, and the basis for the claim of privilege and why that privilege applies.

Colling’ response to this Jetter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality request,
must be smbmitted to this office by April 23, 2004. Please refer to PEO4-08 in Collina’
response to this letter. If Collins finds that it is uneble to provide all of the information requested
within the time allotted, Colling must request an extension from me at (202) 366-4933 no later
than five business dayz before the response due date. If Collins is unable to provide all of the
information requested by the criginal deadline, it must submit a partial respense by the original
deadline with whatever information Collins then hag available, even if an extension has been
granted.

If Colling claimp that any of the information or documentz provided in responze 1o this
information request constitute confidential commercial material within the meaning of 5 11.8.C,
§ 552(b)(4), or are protected from disclosare pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 1905, Colling mnst sybmit
supporting information together with the materiais that are the subject of the confidentiality
request, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counse] (NCC-113),
National Highway Traffic Sefety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street, S.W,
Washington, D.C, 20590. Collins is required to submit two copies of the docurnents containing
allegedly confidential information and one copy of the docurnents from which information
claimed to be confidential has been deleted.

If you have any technical questions concerning this matter, plcasucallLukeLD]rufm]ratuﬂ'nt
(202) 356-3348,

Smcerely,

AN

Richard Boyd, Chief
Mediun & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation
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Dick Seybalt, Owner NVS-214L1o
Diamond Coach . PEO4-008
2300 W. 47 Street :
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Oswego, K5 67356

Dear Mr. Sevbolt:

On January 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA)} initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compariment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses menufactared by Goshen
Coach and built on Genera] Motors and Ford cutaway chassis (PE04-008).

This Prelirinary Evaluation was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
Goshen bus, which resulted in a fatality.

ODI is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Diamond Coach has
experienced any complaints regarditg this issue. The purpoze of this letter is to request peer
information from your compeny that is intended to assist QD1 in its investigation by providing
information about your cormpany's experimmee regarding engine compartment fires. NHTSA
requests that all information be identified as “NHTSA File PE04-008." :

Questions regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke I ov(@nhtes dot.gov.

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applies to these information requesta:

» Subiect vehicles: all 2000-2002 Diamond Coach buges built on General Motors and Ford
cutaway chassis manufactured for sale or lease in the United Statas.

» Diamong Coach Coach: all ths personnel and files of Diamond Coach including all
field personnel.

s  Alleged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
____inchudes any or all of the following:

P a. fire or evidence of fire of engine componetts, electrical components of any
associated components in the engine compartment
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b. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, slsctrical components or
any other material in the engine compartnent

¢. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine
department

In ordex to assist the current investigation, certain information is required Pursuent to 49 U.8.C,
§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Please repeat the
applicable question verbatim above each of yowr responses. Fore each response, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered.

1. FmshmemmlmmbnufmmondCumhbumhMonGmerﬂMummdFordmmy
chassis manufactured for sale or lease in the United States.

2. Pumnish the mimber offand copies of all owner complaints and field reports, studies, surveys,
or investigations from all soarces which have been received or anthotized by Disgmond
Coach, or of which Diamond Coach is aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject
vehicles. This should include mformation peztaining to the report included with this- letter.
Scparate the mumber and copies of owner complaints from othex sources. Alau,ifDimqnd
Coach has issned any service or technical bulleting, advisories, or other communicatipns to
dealers pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, pruvldeampynfeach
document. If no such docurnents have boen issued, 8o state.

3. Identify and descrihc all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits known to Dismnond Coach
pertaining to the alleged defect {where Diarnond Coach 1s or was a defendant or
codefendant). Provide Diamond Coach analyzis of each item, clemly identifying the vehicle

(model year and VIN), the vehicle owner, mdmgrugumaorpmpertydamagewhwhma}r
have oceurred.

4. Idemtify and describe all significant mudiﬁmﬁunsnrchanges that could relate to the allegad
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles. The following information st be
included for each modification or change:

g the reason for the modification or change;

b. a description of the modification or change;

c. the approximate calendar date on which the modification or change was incorporated
into production; and

d smﬂwhcthermemodlﬂedurchangedmmponmtswuldhemtﬂchmgdmthmhm
prochaction components.

5. Furmshthenumherufwamutyelalmsm]atﬁdm&eallegeddeﬁctmthesub]ect?ehlcleshy
model seriey cods, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim code nmat be
identified.

‘Thisg lstter is being sent to Diamond Ceach pursnant to 49 U.S.C. § 30166, which authorizes
NHTSA to conduct any investigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49
and to request reports and the production of things. It constitutes a new réquest for information,
Diamond Coach’s faiture to respond promptty and fully to this letter could subject Diamond
Coach to civil penalties pursuant to 49 U.5.C. § 30165 or lead to un action for injunctive relief



pursuant to 49 U.S.C._ § 30161, (Other remedics and sanclions are available as well.) Pleage
note that maximum civil penalties uvnder 49 17.5.C, § 30165 have increased ea a result of the

recent epactment of the Transportation Recall Enhéncement, Accountability, and Documentation
(TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the
TREAD Act, codified at 49 11.5.C. § 30165(b), provides for civil penalties of up to 55,000 per
day, with a mazimum of $15 million for a related series of violations, for failing or refusing to
perform an act required under 49 [1.5.C. § 30166. This includes failing to respond to QDX
informetion requests.

If Diamond Coach cannot respond to any spesific request or subpart(s) thereof, please siate the
reason why it is unable to do so. If on the basis of attormey-client, attorney work product, or
other privilege, Diamond Coach does not submit one or mores requested documents or items of
information in response to this information request, Diamond Coach must provide n privilege log
identifying each document or item withheld, and siating the date, subject or title, the Diamond
Coach and position of the persen(g) from, and the person(s) to whomn it wag gent, and the
Diamonyd Coach and position of any other recipient (to include all carbon copies or blind carbon
copies), the nature of that information or materinl, and the basis for the claim of privilege and
why that privilege applics. |
Diamond Coach’s respanse to this letter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality
request, must be submitted to thia office by April 23, 2004. Please refer to PE04-008 in -
Diamond Coach's response to this letter. If Diamond Coach finds that it ig ynable to provide all
of the information requested within the time allotted, Diamond Coach must request an extension
frora me st (202) 366-4933 no later than five business days before the response due date, If
Diamond Coach is gnable to provide all of the information requested by the original deadline, it
must submit a partial responge by the original deadline with whatever information Diamond

- Coach then has available, even if an extension has been grantesd,

If Diamond Coach claims that any of the information or documents provided in response to this
information request constitute confidentis] commercial material within the meaning of 5 U.S.C.

§ 552(b)}(4), or are protected from disclosure pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1905, Diamond Coach must
submit supporting information together with the materials that ars the subject of the
confidentiality request, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counsel
(NCC-113), National Highway Traffic Safety Adtninistration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street,
2.W., Washington, D.C. 20590, Diamond Coach is required to submit two copies of the
documnents containing allegedly confidential information and one copy of the documents from
which information claimed to be confidential has been deleted.

If you have any technical questions concerning this matter, please call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-3348.

Sincerely,
Richard Boyd, Chicf

Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Dmsmn
Office of Defects Investigation
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Mr. Bemie Regnicr NVS-214LLo
El Dorado National . PEO4-008
1655 Wall Street

Salina, KS 67401

Dear Mr. Regnier:

anmnmylﬁ 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODT) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engino compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buscs manufachmwed by Goshen

Coach and built on General Motors and Ford cutaway chassis (PE04-008).

This Preliminary Evalustion was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
Goshen bus, which resulted in a fatality.

OD] is not currently aware of any information that indicates thet EI Dorado bas experienced any
complaints regarding this issue. The purpose of thig letter is to request peer information from
your company that is intended to assist ODI in its investigation by providing information about
YOUI COmpany's experience regarding engine compartment fires. NHTSA requests that all
information be identified as "NHTSA, File PEQ4-008.”

Questions regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke.l.oy(@nhiza.dot gov.

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applies to these informetion requests:

Subject vehicles: all 2000-2002 El Dorado tuses built on General Motors and Ford
eutaway chasgia menufactured for sale or lease in the United States,

+ Kl Dorado National: all the personnel and files of El Dorado including all field
personnel].

o  Alleped defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
includes any or all of the following:
[, _la. fire or evidence of fire of engine compenents, electrical companents or any
' associated components in the engine compartmenit

-
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b. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, electrical compenents or
any other material in the engine compartmert
c. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine

department

In order to assist the corrent investigation, certain information is required. Pursuant to 49 US.C.
§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Please repeat the
apphicable question verbatim above sach of yous responses. For each response, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered.

L.

Fumish the tatal number of El Dorado buses built on (General Motors amchm:l cutaway

chassis manufactured for sale or lease in the United States.

Fum:shﬂmnumheroﬁ’mdmpmnfaﬂcmmmplﬂmﬁ and field reports, studics, soveys,
or investigations from a)l sinwees which have been received or anthorized by El Dorado, or
of which El Dorado iz aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, This
should include information pertaining to the report inchuded with thiz letter, Separate the
number end copies of owner complaints from other sources. Also, if El Dorado has issued
any service or technical bulletins, advisories, or other comunmications to dealers pertaining
to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, provide a copy of each document. Ifno such
documents have been izsued, zo siate.

Identify and describe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits kmown to El Dorado

pertaining to the alleped defect (where El Dorado is or was » defendant or codefendant).
Provide El Dorado analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle (model year and
VIN), the vehicle owner, and any injuries or property demage which may have occurred.

Identify and deseribe all significant modifications of changes that could relate to the alleged
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles. The follnwmg information must be
included for each modification or change:

8. the reason for the modification or change;

b. adescription of the medification or change;

¢c. the approximate calendar date on which the modification or change was incorporated
into production; and

d. statewheﬁathemodﬁedmchangedmmpments could be interchanged with earlier
production components.

Furnish the number of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
model series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem ¢laim code must be
identified.

This letter is being sent to El Dorado pursvant to 49 U.8.C. § 30166, which anthorizes NHTSA
to conduct any investigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and to
rexquest reports and the production of things. It constitutes a new request for information, El
Dorado®s fatlure to respond promptly and fully to this letter could subject El Dorado to civil



penalties pursuant to 49 11.5.C, § 301635 or lead to an acticn for injunctive relief pursuant to 49
[1.8.C. § 30163. {Other remedies and sanctions are available as well.) Please note that

maximum civil penalties under 49 U.8.C. § 30165 have increased as a result of the recent
enartinent of the Transportation Recall Enhancement, Accountability, and Documentation
(TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106-414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the
TREAD Act, codificd at 49 U.8.C. § 30165(b), provides for civil penaltics of up to $5,000 per
day, with a maximum of $15 million for a related geries of violations, for failing or refusing to
perform an act required under 49 U.5.C, § 30166. This includes failing to respond to ODI

If El Dorado cannot respond to any specific request or subpari(s) thereof, please state the reason
why it is unable to do s50. If on the basis of attomey-client, attorney work product, or other
privilege, El Dorado does not submit one or more requested documents or items of information
in response to this information request, E1 Dorado must provide a privilege log identifying cach
document or item withheld, and stating the date, subject or titls, the El1 Dorado and position of
the person(g) from, and the person(s) to whom it was gent, and the El Dorado and position of any
other recipient {to includs all carbon copies or blind carbon copies), the nature of that
information nrmatmal and the basis for the claim of privilege and why that privilege applies.

El Domdo's responsctu this letter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality
request, nwust be submitted to this office by April 23, 2004. Please refer to PE04-008 in El
Dorado’s response to this letter. If E] Dorado firnds that it is unable to provide all of the
information requested within the time allotted, El Dorado must request an extension from me at
(202) 366-4933 no later than five besiness days before the response due date. If El Dorado is
unable to provide all of the information requested by the original deadline, it mwst submit &
partial response by the ariginal deadline with whatever information El Dorado then has available,
even if an extension has been granted.

EEIDoradnclmmsthatanynfﬂmmﬂmmanunmdnmenEpmwdadmmspomemﬂns
information request comstitule confidentinl commercial material within the meaning of 5 U.8.C.
§ 552(b)(4), or are protected from disclosure pursnant to 18 U.5.C. § 1905, El Dorado must
submit supporting information together with the materials that are the subject of the
confidentinlity request, in accordance with 49 CFR Pext 512, to the Office of Chief Counsel
(NCC-113), National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20590. El Dorado is required to submit two copies of the documenty
containing allegedly confidential information and one copy of the documents from which
information claimed to be confidential bas been deleted.

If you have any technical questions concemning this matter, please call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-3348.

Sincerely,

Loty

Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation -
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CERTIFTED MAT],
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ken Lynch NVS-214LLo
Federal Coach ' PE04-008
7400 Scazth 28 Street

Fort Smith, AR 72508

Dear Mr. Lynch:

On January 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation t investigate reporied
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses manufactyred by Goshen
Coach and built on General Mot and Ford cutaway chagsia (PE04-008).

This Preliminary Evaluation was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
Goshen bus, which remlted in a fatality.

ODI is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Federal Coach has experienced
any complamts regarding this issve. The purpose of this letter is to request peer information
from your company that is intenvded to asgist QDI in its investigation by providing information
about your company’s experience regarding engine compartment fires. NHTSA requeats that all
information be identified as “NHTSA File PE04-008

Questions regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr, Luke Loy, who cati be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke Loy{@uhtse.dot.gov.

Unless otherwiss stated in the text, the following definition applies to these information requests:

o Swubject vehicles: all 2000-2002 Federal Coach buses built on General Motors and Ford
cutaway chassis manufactured for sale or lcasc in the United States.

Federal Coach: all the personnel and files of Federal Coach inclading all ficld
personnel.

s  Alleped defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
inchudes any or all of the following:
- 2 fire or evidence of fire of engine components, clectrical components or any
agzpctated components in the engine compartment
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b, melting or evidence of melting of engine components, electrical uumpunmtsor'
any other material in the engine compartment

c. smnkedamagaoraﬂdmocufsrmkcdamagcnfanyomnpnnmumtheenm
departmmt

[nnrdmbuawstthementinmﬁgaﬁmmmininformnﬁunismquimd. Pursuant to 49 11,5.C.
§ 30166, pleage provide numbered rasponscs to the following questions. Pleass repeat the
applicable question verbatim above each of your responses. For each response, identify the
source: of the information and indicates the last date the information was gathared.

1.

Furnish the total murnber of Federal Coach buses built on General Motorz an&Fordm:tawa]r
chassiz manufactured for gale or lease in the United States,

." Furnish the number offand copies of all owner cornplaints andﬁbldreports,smdies,m

or investigations from all sourcés which have beem received or authorized by Federal Coach,
or of which Federal Coach is aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles.
This should inchide information pertaining to the report included with this letter. Sepatate
the number and copies of owner complaintz from other sources. Also, if Federat Coach has
issued any service or technical bulleting, advisories, or other communicatiops to dealers
pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, provide a copy of each document. IF
no such documents have been igsued, so state.

Ijentify and describe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits kngwn to Federa]l Coach

pertaining to the alleged defect (where Federal Coach i8 or was a defendant or codefendant).
Provide Federal Coach analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle (model year and
VIN), the vehicle owner, and any injuries or property damage which may have occurred.

Identify and describe all significant medifications or changes that could relate to the alleged
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles. The following mfonnatmnmmtba
included for each modification or change:

the reason for the modification ar change;
a description of the modification or change;
the approximate calendar date on which the modification or change was incorporated
into production; and
d. state whether the modified or changed components could be interchanged with earlicr
production components. '
Furnish the munber of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by

model series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim code must be
identified.

F o

This letter is being sent to Federal Coach purseant to 49 U.8.C. § 30166, which authorizes
NHTSA to conduct any itvvestigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49
and 1o request reports and the production of things. It constitutes a new request for information,
Federal Coach’s failure to respond promptly and fully to this lettor could subject Federal Coach
to civil penaltiez parsuant to 49 1U.5.C. § 30165 or lead to =n action for injunctive relief pursuant



tn 49 U.8.C. § 30163, (Other remedies and sanctions are available as well.) Please note that
maximum civil penalties under 49 U.8.C. § 30165 have increased as a result of the recent
enactment of the Trangportation Recall Enhancement, Accountability, and Docurnentation
{TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the
TREAD Act, codified at 49 U.8.C. § 30165(b), provides for civil penaltiea of up to $5,000 per
day, with a maximum of $15 million for a related series of violations, for fafling or refusing to
perform an act required under 49 1.8.C. § 30166. This includes failing to respond to OD]
information requests.

If Federal Coach canbot respond to any specific request of subpart(s) thereof, please state the
reason why it is unable to do s0. If on the basis of sttomey-client, attorney work product, or
pther privilege, Federal Coach does not submit one or more requested documents or items of
information in response to this information request, Federal Coach must provide a privilage log
identifying cach document or itexn withheld, and stating the date, subject or title, the Federal
Coach and position of the person(s) fiom, and the person(s) to whom it was sent, and the Federal
Coach and position of any other recipient (to include all carbon copies or blind carbon copiss),
the nature of that information ar material, and the bagis for the ¢laim of privilege and why that
privilege applies.

Federal Coach’s response to this letter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality
request, must be submitted to this office by April 23, 2004. Please refer to PEO4-008 in Federal
Coach’s response to this letter. If Federal Coach finds that it ig unable to provide all of the
information requested within the time aliotted, Federal Coach must request an extension from me
at (202) 366-4933 no lajer than five busincss daws before the response due date. If Federal
Coach is unable to provide all of the information requested by the original deadline, it mmst
submit a partial response by the original deadline with whatever infarmation Federal Coach then
-hag available, even if an extension has been granted.

If Federal Coach claims that any of the information or docutments provided in response to this
information request constitute confidentinl commercial material within the meaning of 5 17.5.C.
§ 552(b)}4), or are protected from disclosure pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1905, Federal Coach must
submit supporting information together with the matarials that are the subject of the
confidentiality request, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counsel
(NCC-113), National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street,
5. W., Washington, D.C, 20390, Federal Coach is required to submit two copies of the
docyments coptaining allepedly confidentinl mformation and one copy of the documents from
which inforrnation claimed to be confidential has been deleted.

If you have any technical questions concerning this matter, please call Luke Loy of my Mal
(202) 366-3343,

Sincerely,

Ldlhod

Richard Boyd, Chief
Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investipation
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CERTIFIED MAI],
REYTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Ramgzay NVE8-214LLo
Glaval Bos PE04-008
914 County Road 1

Elkhart, IN 46514

Dear Mr. Ramsay:

On January 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated 3 Preliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses manufactured by Goshen
Coach and built on General Motors snd Ford cutaway chassiz (PEQ4-008).

This Preliminary Evaluation was initiated baged on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
(Foaben bus, which msultﬂd m a fatality.

QD1 is not currently aware of eny information that indicates that Glava] has experienced any
complaints regarding this issue. The parposs of thie letter is to request peer information from
your comnpany that 19 intennded to assist ODI in its investigation by providing information about
your company’s experience regarding engine compartment fires. NHTSA requests that all
information be identified as “NHTSA File PEQ4-008.”

(Questions regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Fuke [ov@nhtsa dot.gov.
Unlesy otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applies to these information requests:

"+ Subject vehicles: all 2000-2002 Glaval buses built on General Motors and Ford cutaway
chassiy manufactured for sale or lease in the Unied States,

s Glaysl Bus: a]l the personnel and files of Glaval including all field personnel.

o Alleged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
in¢ludes any or all of the following:

a. fire or evidence of fire of engine components, slectrical components or any
asgociated components in the engine compartment
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b. mehing or evidence of melting of engine components, electrical components or
any other material in the engine compartment

¢. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine

- department ,

In order to assist the current investigation, certain information is required. Pursuant to 49 U.S.C,
§ 30166, please provide mumbered responses to the following questions. Pleass repeat the
applicabla question verbatim above each of your responses. For each response, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered.

1. Pumish the total number of Glaval buses built on General Motors and Ford cutaway chasgia
manufactured for sale or lease in the Unitec States.

2. Pumnish the number offand copies of all owner complaints and field reports, studies, surveys,
or investigations from all sources which have been received or authorized by Glaval, or of
which Glaval is aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles. This should
inchude information pertaining to the report included with thiz letter, Separate the number
and copies of owner complaints from other sources. Also, if Glaval has issued any service or
technical bulleting, advisories, or other comnmnications to dealers pertaining to the alleged
defect in the subject vehicles, provide a copy of each document. Ifno such documents have
been issued, so state.

3. Identify and describe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits known to Glaval
pertaining to the alleged defect (where Glaval is or waa a defendant or codefendant). Provide
Glaval analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle (maodel yum'andvm),ﬂm
vehicle owner, mdmymmnmmmpartydnmaguwhmhmnyhavuumunad

4, Identifjranddpﬁcrihea]}signiﬁcmtmndiﬁnmmsmchangesthntmuldrelltetuﬂmallegpd
defect in the maymfacture of the subject vehicles. The following information mustbe
inchoded for each modification or change:

the reason for the modification or change;

a description of the modification or change;

the gpproximate calendar date on which the modification or chenge was incorporated
into production; and

state whether the modifisd m-chnn@dcmnponents ¢ould be inteschanged with earlier
production components.

5. Furnish the mumber of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
model geries code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim code must be

jdentified

This letter is being sent to Gilaval pursnant to 49 U.S.C, § 30166, which authorizes NHTSA to

conduct any investigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and to

request reports and the production of things, It constitutes & new request for informeation,

Glaval's failure to respond promptly and fully to this letter could mabject Glaval to civil penalties

- pursnant to 49 U.S.C. § 30165 or lead to an action for injunctive relief pursuant to 49 U.S.C. §

o poEp



30183, ({Other remedies and sanctions are available as well.) Please note that maximum civil
penaltics under 49 11.5.C. § 30165 have increased as a result of the recent enactment of the
Transportation Recall Enhancement, Accountability, and Documentation (TREAD} Act, Public
Law No. 106-414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the TREAD Act, codified at 49
U.S.C. § 30165(b), provides for civil penalties of up ta $5,000 per day, with a maximum of $15
millien for a related zeries of violations, for fatling or refusing to perform an act required under
49 U.S.C. § 30166, This includes failing to respond to ODI information requests.

1f Glaval cannot respond to any specifie request or subpart(s) thereof, please state the regson why
it is unable to do so. If om the basis of attorney-client, attomey work product, or other privilege,
Glaval does not submit one or more requested documents or items of information in response to
this information request, Glaval must provide a privilege log identifying each documment or item
withheld, and stating the date, subject or title, the Glaval and position of the person{s} from, and
the person(s) to whom it was sent, and the Glaval and position of any other recipient (io include
a1l carbon copies or blind carbon copies), the nature of that information or material, and the basis
for the claim of privilege and why that privilege applies.

Gleval’s response to this letter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality request,
rust be subnmitted to this office by April 23, 2004, Please refer to FEO4-048 in Glaval’s
response to this letter. If Glaval finds that it is nnable to provide all of the information requested
within the time allotted, Glaval must request an extension from me at (202) 366-4933 no later
than five business days before the response doe date. If Glaval is unable to provide all of the
information requested by the original deadline, it must submit a partial response by the original
deadline with whatever information Glaval then has available, wemfan extension has been

granted.

If Glaval claims that any of the information or documents provided in response to this
information request constitute confidential conymercial material within the mesning of 5 U.5.C.
§ 552(b)X4), or are protected from disclosure pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1905, Glaval must submit
supporting information together with the materials that are the subject of the confidentiality
request, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counsel (NCC-113),
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street, S.W,,
Washington, D.C. 2059). Glaval is required to submit two copies of the documenis containing
allegedly confidential information and one copy of the documents from which information
¢laimed to be confidential has been deleted.

If yon have any technieal questions conceming this matter, please call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-3348.

Sincerely,

(ke oo

Richard Boyd, Chief
Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation
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CERTIFIED MAITI,
EIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ed Grech ~ NVS-214Llo
Krystal Koach PE04-008

2701 E. lmperial Highway
Brea, CA 92821

Dear Mr, Grach:

On Jamuary 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation {ODI) of the Nationat Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses manufactured by Goshen
Cozch and built on General Motors and Ford cutaway chassis (PE04-00E).

This Prelirninery Evaluation was mmmadhuudonthcrepm'tufanengmc compartment firs in a
(loshen bus, which resulted in a fatality.

ODI is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Krystal Koach has cxperienced
any commplaints reparding this issue. The purpose of thiy letter is to request peer information
from your company that is intended to assist ODI m its investigation by providing information
about your company's expericnce regarding engine compartment fires. NHTSA requests that all
information be identified as “NHTSA File PEO4-00R."

(Questions regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke. Loy(@nhiza dot pov.

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applics to these information requests:

» Subject vehicles: all 2000-2002 Krystal Koach buses built on General Motors and Ford
cutaway chassis mamufactured for sale or lease m the United States. .

Krystal Koach: all the personnel and files of Krystal Koach including all field
persormel.
« Alleged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect

includes any or all of the following:
Y ﬁrcormdcnocnfﬁmofmgmcmmpanunts electrical companents or any
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h. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, electrical components or
any other material in the engine compartment

c. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine
department

It oxdex to agsist the current investigation, certain information is required. Pursuant to 49 U.5.C.
§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Please repeat the
applicable question verbatim above each of your responses. For each response, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered.

1.

Furnish the total mumber of Krystal Koach buses built on General Motors and Ford cutaway
chassis manuafactured for sale or lease in the United States,

Furnish the number offand copies of all owner complaints and field reports, studies, surveys,
or investigationa from all sources which have been received ot sthorized by Krystal Koach,
or of which Krystal Koach is aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles.
This should include information pertaining to the report included with this letter. Separate
the number and copies of owner complaints from other sources. Algo, if Krystal Koach has
issued amy service or technical bulletins, advisories, or other communications to dealers
pertatning to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, provide a copy of each document. If
no such documents have been issued, so state. .

Identify and describe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsyits known o Krystal Koach
pertaining {o the alleged defect (where Krystal Koach is or was a defendant or codefendant).
Provide Krystal Koach analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle (model year and
WIN}, the vehicle owner, and any injuries or property damage which may have occurred.

Ideniify and describe all significant modifications or chianges that could relate to the allepad
defect in the manufactare of the subject vehicles, The following information must be
inchuded for each modification or change:

a, the reason for the modification of change;

b. a description of the modification or change; -

c. ﬁaappmnmatacalandardatuunwhmhthcmudﬁmﬂmnrchmgemm&mpmmd
into production; and

d shtcwhcﬂmﬂ:cmodlﬂedﬁrchanmd:umponmtsmuldbcmtﬁnhmgadmthearhn
production components,

Furnish the mumber of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
model series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim code roust be
identified.

This letter 18 being sent to Krystal Koach pursuant to 49 U.8.C. § 30166, which authorizes
NHTSA to conduct any investigation that rnay be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49
and to request reports and the production of things, It constitutes & new request for information.
Krysta! Koach’s failure to respond promptly and fully to this letter could subject Krystal Eoach
to civil penalties pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 30165 or lead to an action for injumetive relief purguant



to 49 U.8.C. § 30163, (Otber remedies and sanctions are available as well,) Please note that
maximurn civil penalties under 49 US.C, § 30165 bave increased as a result of the recent

enactment of the Transportation Recall Enhancement, Accountability, and Documentatton
(TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106-414 (signed November 1, 2000}, Section 5(a) of the
TREAD Act, codified at 49 U.8.C. § 30165(h), provides.for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per
day, with a maximum of $15 million for a related geries of violations, for failing or refusing to
perform an act required under 4% U.S.C. § 30166. This includes failing to respond to ODI
information requests.

If Krystal Koach cannot respond to any specific request or subpart(s) thereof, please state the
reason why it is unable to do zo. If on the basis of attorney-client, attorney work product, or
other privilege, Krystal Koach does not submit one or mote requested documents or items of
information in response to this information request, Krystal Koach must provide a privilege log
identifying each document or item withheld, and stating the date, subject or title, the Krystal
Koach and position of the person(s) from, and the person(s) to whom it was sent, end the Krystal
Koach and position of any other recipient (to include all carbon copies or blind carbon copies),
the nature of that informetion or material, and the bagis for the claim of privilege and why that
privilege applics.

Krystal Koach’s response to this letter, in duplicaie, together with a copy of any confidentiality
request, must be submitted to this office by April 23, 2004. Please refer to PEO4-008 in Krystal
Koach’s response to this letter. If Krystal Koach finds that it is unable to provide all of the
information requested within the time allotted, Krystal Koach must request an extension from me
at (202) 366-4933 no later than five business days before the responsc duc date. If Krytal
Koach is unable to provide all of the information requested by the original deadline, it must
mhmﬂnpﬂﬂrwpmsubyﬂ:umgmﬂdmdlmumﬁwhaﬁvumfmmnﬂonmmm
has available, even if an extension has been granted.

If Krystal Koach claimas.that any of the information or decuments provided in response to this
information request constitute confidential commercial material within the meaning of § U.8.C.
§ 552(b)}(4), or are protected from disclozsure pursuant to 18 US.C. § 1905, Krystal Koach mmust
submit supporting information together with the materials that are the subject of the
confidentiality request, in accordmnce with 49 CFR. Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counsel
{NCC-113), National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street,
5.W., Washington, D.C. 20590. Krystal Koach is required to submit two copies of the
ducummtscmtmmngallagadlymnﬁdanh&lmfmmaﬂm and one capy of the documents from
which information claimed to be confidential has been deleted. .

If you have eny technical questions concemning this matter, pleass call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-3348.

Sincerely,

(Gt 2o

Richard Boyd, Chief
Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Divigion
Office of Defects Investigation
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CERTIFIED MAIL
UES

Mr, Mike Miller NVS-214LL0
Starcraft Bus & Mobility PEM-008
2703 College Avenne

P.O. Box 1903

Goshen, IN 46526
Dear Mr. Miller:

On Jammary 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the Naticnal Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NETTSA) initiated a Proliminary Evaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buscs manufactured by Goshen
Coach and built on General Motors and Ford cutaway chassis (PEG4-008).

This Preliminary Evaluation was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
Goshen bus, which resalted in a fatality. _

ODI is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Starcraft has experienced any
complaints regarding this isgve, The purpose of this letter is to request peer information from
your company that is intended to assist OD] in its investigation by providing information about
your company's experience regarding engine compartment fires. NHTSA requesis that alk
nformation be identified as “NHTSA File PEN4-00B8."”

Questions reganding content and format should be reviewed with Mr. Loke Loy, who can be
teached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke. Lovi@nhisa dot.gov.

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applies to these information requests:

« Sphiect vehiclea: all 2000-2002 Starcraft buses built on General Motors and Ford
cutaway chassis manufactured for gale or lease in the United States,

+ Starcraft Bos & Mobility: all the personnel and files of Starcraft including all field
personnel,
¢ Alleged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defact
_._includes any ot all of the following:
M| a. fire or evidence of fire of engine components, electrical components or any
associated components in the engine compartment
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b. melting or evidence of meking of engine components, electrical components or
arry other material in the engine compartment

¢. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine
depantment

. In order to asgist the current inrvestigation, certain information is required. Pursnant to 49 U.5.C.
§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Pleage repeat the
applieable question verbatim above each of your respenses. For each response, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered.

1. Furnish the total sumber of Starcraft buses built on Geeneral Motors and Ford cutaway chassis
manufactured for sale or lease in the United States.

2. Furnish the number of/and copies of all owmner complaints and field reparts, stodies, surveys,
or investigations from all sources which hawve been received or suthorized by Starcraft, or of
which Starcraft is aware, pertaining to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, This should
inglude information pertaining to the report included with this lstter. Separate the nomber
and copies of owner complaints from other sources. Also, if Starcraft has issued any service
or technical bulletins, advisories, or other communications to dealers pertaining to the alleged
defuctmﬂ:csub]uctwh{:]ﬂs,pmmdnamp]rufmchducunm Ifnnmchdumnnentshaw
. been issued, so state,

3. ldentify and deacribe all accidents, mibrogation claims, or lawsuits known to Starcrafi
pertaining to the alleged defect (where Starcraft is or was a defendant or codefendant).
Provide Starcraft analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle {model year and VIN),
the vehicle owner, and any injurics or propeaty damage which may have occurmed.

4. Identify and describe all significant modifications or changes that could relate to the alleged
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles. The following information rmust be
included for each modification or change:

a. the reason for the modification or change;

b. a description of the modification or change;

c. ﬁluappmxmahcnlmdudahmwhlnhthﬂnwdlﬁﬁhmorchmgemmummd
into production; and -

d state whether the modified or changed components could be interchanged with earlier
production components.

5. Furnish the number of warranfy claims related to the alleged defect om the subject vehicles by
model series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem ¢laim ¢ode must be
identified.

This letter is being sent to Starcraft pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 30166, which authorizes NHTSA to

conduct any investigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Tifle 49 and to

request reports and the production of things. It constittes a new request for information.

Starcraft's failure to respond promptly and fully to this letter conld subject Starcraft 1o civil

penalties pursuant to 49 U.8.C. § 30165 or lead to an action for injunctive relief pursuant to 49



U.S.C. § 301563, (Other remedies and sanctions are available as well.) Please nots that
maximum civil penalties under 49 U.5.C. § 30163 have increased as a result of the recent
enactment of the Transportation Recall Enhancement, Accountability, and Documentation
(TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106-414 (gigned November 1, 2000). Section 5{a) of the
TREAD Act, codified at 49 U.S.C. & 30165{b), provides for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per
day, with a maximum of $15 million for a related series of violations, for failing or refusing to
perform en act required under 49 U.8.C. § 30166, This includes failing to respond to ODI
information requests.

If Starcraft cannot respond to any specific request or subpari(s) thereof, please state the reason
why it is unable to do se. If on the basis of attorney-client, attorney work product, or other
privilege, Starcraft does not submit one or more requested documents or items of information in
respanse to this informetion request, Starcraft must provide a privilege log identifying each
document or item withheld, and atating the date, subject or title, the Starcraft and position of the
person(g) from, and the person(s) to wham it was sent, and the Starcraft and position of any other
recipient (to include all carbon copies or blind carbon copies), the nature of that informetion or
material, and the basis for the ¢laim of privilege and why that privilege applies.

Starcraft's response to this letter, it duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality
request, must be submitted to this office by April 23, 2004. Pleass refer to PE0M-008 in
Starcraft’s response to this letter. If Starcraft finds that it is vnable to provide all of the
information requested within the time allotted, Starcraft must request an extension from me at
(202) 366-4933 no later than five business days before the response due date. If Starcraft is
unable to provide all of the information requestes by the original deadline, it must submit a
_pamﬂqumsabytheongmzldudlmumﬂnwhatwa’mformauun Staruraﬁ:ﬂmnhmmﬂnhle,
even if an extension bas heen granted.

HSmmﬁnlainmﬂ:ﬂanynfﬂmmfomaﬁmmdmummmﬁdadinmpmsemthis :
information request constitaie confidential commercial material within the meaning of 5 U.8.C.
§ 552(bX4), or sre protected from disclosure pursusnt to 18 U.5.C, § 1903, Starcraft must submit
supporting information together with the materialz that are the subject of the confidentiality
‘request, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counse] (NCC-113),
National Highway Traffic Safety Adminiztration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Strect, 5. W.,
Washington, D.C. 20590, Starcraft is required to submit two copies of the dociments containing
allegedly confidential information and one copy of the decuments from which information
¢laimed to be confidential has been dclcted.

If you have any technical qaestions concerning this matter, please call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-3348.

Smcearely,

7L 7f

Richard Boyd, Chief
Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation :
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RE UESTED

Mr. Kevin Kropf NVS-214LLo
Startrans FED4-00%

2592 E. Xercher Road
P.0. Box 463
Goshen, IN 46528

Dear Mr. Kropf:

On Jaomery 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Bvaluation to investigate reported
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses manufactured by Goshen
Coeach and built on General Motora and Ford cutaway chaasia (PE04-008).

This Preliminary Evaluation was mitiated based on the report of an engine wl:uparmmﬁrema
Goshen bus, which resulted in a fatality.

OD1 is not currently awere of any information that indicates that Startrans has experienced any
complaints regarding this issue. The purpose of this letter is to request peer information from
your company that is intended to assist ODI in its investigation by providing information about
YOur company’ s expericnes tegarding engine compartment fires. NHTSArequﬁtsﬂiﬂaH
information be identified as “NHTSA File PED4-008.”

Questions regarding content and format shonld be reviewed with Mr. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke Loy/@nhtsa dat.pov,

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following definition applies to these information requesta:

s Subject vehicles: all 2000-2002 Startrang busges built on General Motors and Ford
cutaway chassis mamifactured for sale or lease in the United States.

s Startrans: all the personnel and files of Startrans including all fisld parsonnel,

w Alleged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
includes any or all of the following: :

8. fire or evidence of fire of engine components, electrical components or any
asseciated components in the engine compartment

m DOT ALITO BAFETY HOTLINE
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b. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, electrical compoments or
any other material in the engine compartment

c. smoke damage or svidence of smoke damage of any componenta in the engine
department-

In order to assist the current investigation, certain information is required. Pursuant to 49 11.5.C.
§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Please repeat the

- applicable question verbatim above each of your responses. For each response, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered.

1. Furnish the total number of Startrang buses hutlt on General Motors and Ford cutaway
chassis manufactured for ale or leage in the United States.

2. Fumish the mumber of/and copica of all owner complaints and field reports, studies, surveys,
or investigations from all sources which have been received or anthorized by Startrans, or of
which Startrans is aware, pertaining to the alleged defact in the subject vehicles. This should
inchyde information pertaining to the report included with this letter. Separate the mumber
and capies of owmner complaints from other gources. Also, if Startrans has issued any service -
or technical bulleting, advisories, or othar communications to dealers pertaining to the alleged
dﬁ&ctmﬂmsuhjwtwhules provide a copy of each docoment. If no sach documents have
been issued, so state,

3. Identify and deacribe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits known to Startrens
pertaiming to the atleged defect (where Startrans is or was a defendant or codefendant),
Provide Startrans analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle (model year and VIN),
the vehicle owner, and eny injuries or property damage which may have occurred.

4, Identify and describe all significant modifications or changes that could relate to the alleged
defect in the manufachme of the subject vehicles. The following information must be

included for each modification or change:

a. the reason for the modification or change;

b. a description of the modification or change;

¢. the epproximate calendar date om which the modification or change was incorporated
into production; and _

d state whether the modified or changed components could be interchanged with earlier
production comnponents.

5. Fumish the number of werranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
mode] series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim code must be
dentified.

This letter is being sent to Startrans pursuant tn 49 U.5.C. § 30166, which authorizes NHTSA to

conduct eny investigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and to

request reports and the production of things. It constitutes a new request for information.

Startrans’ failure to respond promstly and fully to this letter could subject Startrans to civil

penalties pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 30165 or Jead to an action for injunctive relief pursuant to 49 -



1.8.C. § 30163. (Other remedies and sanctions are available as well,) Please note that
maximm civil penalties nnder 49 U.5.C. § 30165 have increased s a result of the recent
enactment of the Transportation Recall Enhancement, Accountability, &nd Documentation
(TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106-414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the
TREAD Act, codified at 49 U.5.C. § 30165(b), provides for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per
day, with a maximum of $15 million for a related series of violations, for failing or refusing to
perform an act required under 49 11.8.C. § 30166. This includes failing to respond to ODI
information requests.

If Startrans carmod respond to any specific request or subpart(s) thereof, plcase state the reason
why it is yinable to do s0. If on the basis of attorney-client, atiorney work product, or other
privilege, Startrans does not subimit one or more requested documents or items of information in
response to this information request, Startrans must provide a privilege log identifying cach
document or item withkeld, and stating the date, subject or title, the Startrans and pogition of the
pexson(s) from, and the person(s) to whom it was sent, and the Startrans and positien of any
other recipient {to include all catbon copieg or blind carbon copies), the nature of that
information or material, and the basis for the claim of privilege and why that privilege applies,

Starirans’ response to thig letter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality request,
must be submitted to this office by April 23, 2004, Pleage refer to PEO4-008 10 Startrans’
response to this letter. If Startrans finds that it is unable to provide all of the information
requested within the time allotted, Startrans must request an extengion from me at {202) 366-
4933 no later than five business days before the response due date. If Startrams is unable to
provide all of the information requested by the original deadline, it must submit a pattial
mpumhyﬁcmgnﬂdmdhnemﬁwhaﬁvum&rmﬂmﬂmﬁmhuamhﬂnmlf
an extension hag been granted.

Tf Sturirans claims that any of the information or docwments provided in response to this
information request constitate confidential commetcial material within the roeaning of 5§ U.8.C.,
8§ 552(b)(4), or are protected from disclosure pursuant to 18 1).5.C. § 1905, Startrans mmst submit
supporting information together with the materials that are the subject of the confidentiatity
request, in accordance with 49 CFR. Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counsel (NCC-113),
Netional Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20590. Starirans is required to submit two copies of the documents containing
allegedly confidential information and one copy of the documents from which information
claimed to be confidential has been deleted,

i you have any techttical questions concerning this matter, please call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-3348.

Sincerely,

[ At b

Richard Boyd, Chief
Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation






CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUES

John O'Leary, President
Thomas Buik Buses

- 1408 Courtesy Road
High Point, NC 27260

Dear Mr. O'Leary:

400 Bevarth Streol, 5.
Waahington, D.C. 20500

W 26 ovd

NVS§-214LLo
FPE04-008

On Janmary 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation {ODI) of the Nationa! Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investigaie reported
incidents of engine cornpartment fires in 2000-2002 Goshen buses manufactured by Goshen
Coach and built on General Motors and Ford cutaway chassis (PE04-008).

This Preliminary Evaluation was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment fire in a
(Goshen bus, which resulted in a fatahity.

ODI is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Thomas Buili (Thomas) has
experienced any complaints regarding this issue. The purpose of this letter is to request peer
informgtion from your company that is intended to assist QDI in its investigation by providing
information sbout your company's experience regarding engine cornpartrnent fires. NHTSA
requestz that all information be identified as “NHTSA File PE04-008."

Questions regarding content and format shouldberﬁiﬁwed with M. Luke Loy, who can be
reached at 202-366-3348 or via email at Luke. Loy(@nhtsa dot gov,

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the following dafinition eppliea to these information requests:

» Subject vehicles: all 2000-2002 Thomas buses built on General Motors and Ford
cutaway chassia manufactured for sale or leage in the United States,

« ZThomas Hullt Buses: all the personnel] and files of Thomas including all field personncl,

» Alleged defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defect
inchides any or ail of the following:
a fire or evidence of fire of engine components, electrical components or any

associated conmponents in the engine compartment
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b. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, elecinical components or
any other material in the engine compartment

¢. smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine
depmtmmt

In order 1o assist the current investigation, certain information is required. Pursuant to 49 U.8.C,
§ 30166, please provide numbered responses to the following questions. Please repeat the
applicable question verbatim above each of your responses. For each response, identify the
source of the infermation and indicate the Iast date the information was gathered. -

1. Fumish the total mmmber of Thomas buses built on (General Motors and Ford cutaway chassis
manufacturcd for sale or lease in the United States.

2. Furnish the mumber offand copies of all owner complaints and field reports, studics, surveys,
ot investigations from all sources which have been recsived or anthorized by Thomas, or of
which Thomas is aware, pertaining to the elleged defect in the subject vehicles. This should
include information pertaining to the report included with this letter. Separate the mmnber
and copies of awner complaints from other squrces. Also, if Thomsas has issued any service
or technical bulletins, adviseries, or other communications to dealers pertaining to the alleged
defect in the subject vehicles, provide a copy of each document. If no such documents have
been issued, 50 state. '

3, Identify and describe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsuits known to Thomas
pertaining to the alleged defect (where Thomas is or was a defendant or codefendant).
Provide Thomas mnalyais of each item, claarly identifying the vehicle (model year and VIN),
the vehicle owner, and any injuries or property demage which may have ocourred.

4. Identify and describe all significant modifications or changes that could relate to the alleged
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles, The faﬂomngmformannnmustbe
incladed for cach modificetion ar change:

a. the reagon for the modification or change;

b. a description of the modification or change; '

¢. the approximate calendar date on which the modification or change was incorporated
into production; and

d. state whethier the modified or changed components could be interchanged with sarlier
production components.

5. Pumish the mumber of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
moadel series code, caléndar month, and problem code. Em:hpmblclalmmdemustbu

identified.

ThiulatteriabeingsmttuThomﬁspmmtto 49 U.8.C. § 30166, which authorizes NHTSA to
congduct any investigation that may be necessary 1o enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and to
request reporés and the production of things, It constitutes a new request for information.
Thomas® failure to respond promptly and fully to this letter could subject Thomas to civil
penslties pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 30165 or lead to an action for injunctive relief pursuant to 49



LLS.C. § 30163. (Other remedies and zanctions are available 03 well.) Please note that
maximum civil penalties under 49 U.S.C. § 30165 have increascd as a result of the recent
enactment of the Tramsportation Recall Enhancernent, Accountability, and Documentation
(TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section ${a) of the
TREAD Act, cadified at 49 U.8.C. § 30165(b), provides for ctvil penalties of up to $5,000 per
_ day, with a maximum of $15 million for a related series of violations, for failing or refusing to
perform an act required under 49 U.8.C. § 30166. This inchades failing to respond to ODI
information requests.
If Thomas cannet respond to any specific request or subpart{s} thereof, please state the reason
why it is unable to do so. If on the basis of artorney-client, attorney work product, or other
privilege, Thomas does not submit one or more requested documents or items of information in
response to this information request, Thomas must provide a privilege log identifying each
docunent or itein withheld, and stating the date, subject or title, the Thomas and position of the
person{s) from, and the person(s) to whom it was sent, and the Thomas and position of any other
recipient {to inclade all carbon copies or blind carbon copies), the nature of that information or
naterial, and the basis for the claim of privilege emd why that privilege applies.

Thomas" response to this letter, in duplicate, weether with a copy of any confidentiality request,
muist he submitted to this office by April 23, 2004. Please refer to PEO4-808 in Thomas®
response to thig letter. If Thomas finds that it is unable to provide all of the information
requested within the time allotted, Thomas must request an extension from me at (202) 366-4933
no later than five buginess days before the response due date. If Thomas i3 unable to provide all
of the information requested by the original deadline, it must submit a partial response by the
original deadline with whatever information Thomas then has available, even if an extension has
been granted

If Thomas claims that any of the information or documents provided in response to this
information request congtitute confidential commercial material within the mesning of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(bY4), or are protected from disclosure pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 1905, Thomas must submit
supporting information together with the materials that are the subject of the confidentiality
request, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counsel (NCC-113),
National Highway Traffic Safety Adminisiration, Room 5219, 400 Seventh Street, 5.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20590. Th:maslsmqmmdmsubnuttwnumcsnfthedumemamnmmg
atlegedly confidential mfmmhmmdmmpynfﬁedmmmﬁomwhmhmformam
claimed to be confidentinl has been deleted.

If you have any techmical questions concerning this matter, please call Luke Loy of my staff at
(202) 366-334K, '

Smm:tﬂy,

é@mm

Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Dlwsmn
Office of Defects Investigation
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CERTIFIED MATI,
RE

M. John Goerlach NVS-214LLo
Turtle Top - PE04-008

67819 State Road 15
New Paris, IN 46553

Dear Mr. Goerlach:

On January 26, 2004, the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA) initiated a Preliminary Evaluation to investipate reported
incidents of engine compartment fires in 2000-2002 Gothen buses manufactured by Goshen
Coach and built on General Motors end Ford cataway chassis (PE04-D08). |

Thix Preliminary Evaluation was initiated based on the report of an engine compartment five in a
Goshen bus, which resulted in a fatality.

ODI is not currently aware of any information that indicates that Turtle Top has experienced any
complaints regarding this issue. The purpose of this letier is to request peer infermation from
your company that is intended to assist OD] in its investigation by providing information sbout
Your company's experience regarding engine compartrnent fires. NHTSA requests that all
information be identified as “NHTSA File PEQ4-D0S.”

Questions regarding content and format should be reviewed with Mr. I.»HkBLEI].T, who can be
reached at 202-366-33438 or via cmail at Luke Lov@nhtsg dot pov,

Unless otherwise stated in the text, the fnllﬁwing definition applies to these information requests:

+ Subfect vehicles: all 2000-2002 Turile Top buses built on General Motors and Ford
cutaway chassis manufactored for sale or lease in the United States. .

+ Turtle Top: all the personne] &nd files of Turtle Top inclnding all field personnel,

v Allesed defect: for the purpose of this information request, the term alleged defict
incindes any or all of the following:
a. fire er evidence of fire of engine components, elecirical components or any
) ] associated components in the engine compartment
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b. melting or evidence of melting of engine components, elecirical components or
any other material in the engine compartment

¢ smoke damage or evidence of smoke damage of any components in the engine
depertment

In order to assist the current investigation, certain infonnation is required. Pursuant to 49 U.S8.C.
& 30166, pleass provide numbered reaponses to the following questions. Please repeat the
applicable question verbatim sbove each of your responses. For each response, identify the
source of the information and indicate the last date the information was gathered,

1. Furnigh the total mmmber of Turtle Top buses built on General Motors and Ford cutsway
chassiz mannfactured for sale or lease in the United States.

2. Furnish the number offand copiesa of all owner complaints and ficld reports, studies, surveys,
or investigations ffom all sources which have been received or authorized by Turtle Top, or
of which Turtle Top is aware, pertaitiing to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles. This
shonld include infowmation pertaining to the report included with this letter. Separate the
menber and copies of owner complaints from other sources. Also, if Turtle Top has isgued
any service or technical bulletins, adviscries, or other communications to dealers pertaining
to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles, pmﬂdeamp}rnfem&ocument If no such
documents have been ispned. so state.

3. Identify and describe all accidents, subrogation claims, or lawsnits known to Turtle Top
pertaining to the alleged defect (where Turtle Top is or was a defendant or codefendant).
Provide Turtle Top analysis of each item, clearly identifying the vehicle {model yoar and
VIN), the vehicle owner, and any injuries or property damage which may have occurred.

4. Identify and describe all significant modifications or changes that conld relate to the alleged
defect in the manufacture of the subject vehicles. The following information must be
imcluded for each modification or change:

&. the reason for the modification or change;

b. a description of the modification or change;

c. theappmnmahnalmdudnwunwhchthcmudlﬁcahunnrchmgemmﬂwpomted
into produetion; and

d. muwhuthwﬁcmnmﬁedmchmgedmmponmcautdbamﬂchangadmﬂ:m
production componets.

5. Furnish the number of warranty claims related to the alleged defect on the subject vehicles by
maoxdel series code, calendar month, and problem code. Each problem claim cods must be
identified. '

This letter is being sent to Turtle Top pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 30166, which authorizes NHTSA

to conduct any investigation that may be necessary to enforce Chapter 301 of Title 49 and to

request reportd and the production of things. It constitntes a new request for information. Turtle

Top's failure {0 respond prompily and fully to this letter could subject Turtle Fop to civil :

penalties pursyant o 49 U.5.C. § 30165 or lead to an action for injunctive relief pursuant 1o 49



U.8.C. § 30183. (Other remedies and sanctions are available ag well,) Please note that
mExinann Civil pebalties uviwdet 49 11,8, § 301565 have increased az a resnlt of the recent

enactment of the Transportetion Recall Enhancement, Accountability, and Documentation
(TREAD) Act, Public Law No. 106-414 (signed November 1, 2000). Section 5(a) of the
TREAD Act, codified at 4% U1.8.C. § 30165(b), provides for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per
day, with a maxinmm of $15 million for a related series of violations, for failing or refusing to
perform an act required under 49 U.S.C. § 30166. This includes fmlmgtorespondtoﬂ])[
information requests.

- If Turtle Top cannot respond to any specific request or subpart(s) thereof, please state the reason
why it is unable to do so. If on the basis of attomey-client, attorney work product, or other
privilege, Turtle Top does not submit one or more requested documents or items of information
in responge to this information request, Turtle Top must provide a privilege log identifying each
document or item withheld, and statmg the date, subject or tifle, the Turtle Top and position of
the person(s) from, and the person(s) to whom it was sent, and the Turtle Top and position of any
other recipient (to include all carbon copies or blind carbon copies), the nature of that
information or material, end the besis for the claim of privilege and why that privilege applies.

Turtls Top’s response to this letter, in duplicate, together with a copy of any confidentiality
request; must be submitted to this office by Aprfl 23, 2004. Please refer to PEO-008 in Turtle
. Top’s response to thia letter, If Turtle Top finds that it is unable to provide all of the information
requested within the time allotied, Turtle Top must request an extension from me at (202) 366-
4933 no later than five business days before the response doe date. If Turtle Top is unable to
provide all of the information requested by the original deadline, it must submit a partial
response by the original deadline with whatever information Turtle Top then has available, even

if an extension has been granted.

HﬁuﬂeTupclmmsthntmarufﬂ:emfonmnmordmummmpmﬁdedmrﬁpmm&us

- information request constitute confidential cammercial material within the meaning of 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(4), or are protected fror disclosure pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 1905, Turtle Top must
submit supporting information together with the materials that are the subjsct of the
confidentiality request, in accordance with 49 CFR. Part 512, to the Office of Chief Counssl
(NCC-113), National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Room 5219, 400 Scventh Street,
8.W., Washington, D.C. 20590. Turtle Top is required to submit two copies of the documents
cmﬂlmngallegedlymnﬁdmalmfmmannnmdmmp}roﬁhednm from which
information claimed to be confidential hag been deleted.

If you have any technical questions concemning this matter, please cail Luke Loy of my stafT at
(202) 366-3348.

Sincercly,

w7 £

Richard Boyd, Chief
. Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation






